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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 4:54 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lily Loi; Victor Seng

Subject: RE: AUDIT CHECK SDJ 303B / DOA: 8/1/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Denise, 

 

We have withdraw this case from our end. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.) 

Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department 

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 
 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, 

nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 4:23 PM 

To: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg> 

Cc: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg> 

Subject: AUDIT CHECK SDJ 303B / DOA: 8/1/2021 

 

Hi, 

 

Would to follow up on the repair work if the repair has completed? 

 

If yes, please forward your finalization. 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


